

JB



Joseph Boatfield

Art Educator

Profile

Passionate Art Educator experienced with young age groups. Adept in overseeing all aspects of designing a lesson and creating meaningful creative experiences for students. Experienced in leading an Elementary Art program that invites students to think critically, gain confidence in their abilities, and enjoy the learning process.

Contact

Email

joseph.boatfield@pisd.edu

Phone

817.372.2191

Website

www.josephboatfield.com

Education

August 2013 - December 2017

University of North Texas
Denton, TX
Bachelors of Fine Arts with EC-12 Certification

- Received the prestigious UNT Honor Award in 2017 for Outstanding Undergraduate in Art Education
- Awarded UNT President's List for 4.0 GPA
- President of UNT National Art Education Association Local Denton Chapter

Volunteer Work

May 2014 - present

Dallas Museum of Art
Dallas, TX

- Serves as a volunteer outreach educator for underserved areas of Dallas
- Facilitated innovative learning experiences for children in Libraries, Recreation Centers, and Shelters
- Implemented Museum-crafted resources to a variety of age groups and learners

Work Experience

December 2017 - Present

Art Teacher
Christie Elementary - Plano, TX

Plano Independent School District

- Fostered positive relationships with diverse learners and encouraged creativity in Fine Arts
- Facilitated meaningful learning experiences both in the classroom and in extracurricular clubs
- Worked collaboratively with classroom teachers, administrators, and families to make each student successful

May 2017 - August 2017

Preschool Teacher
Fort Worth, TX

Kinderplatz of Fine Arts

Created and implemented Summer Arts Programs for students aged 3-5
Facilitated innovative learning experiences and hands-on motor learning
Planned educational activities to encourage creativity and connection